

President Elwaer
President Pro-Tem Jackson
Trustee Stull
Trustee Mead
Trustee Gunther
Trustee Pachner
Trustee Hayes



Village Manager Matthew Newton
Village Clerk/Treasurer Kim Babcock
Police Chief Tom VanDerWoude
DPW Forman Jimmy Ebeling

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

May 7th, 2018

- 1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, and Roll Call**
- 2. Public Comment**
- 3. Consent Agenda**
 - A. Additions/Deletions to the Agenda
 - B. Approval of:
 - I. Agenda as Presented
 - II. Minutes from 04/02/18 Regular Meeting
 - III. Bills in a Total of \$100,537.34
- 4. Presentation**
 - A. Plaque Presentation
- 5. Correspondence**
 - A. Letter from Van Buren District Library
 - B. Letter from family of Clare Miller
- 6. Officer Reports**
 - A. Village Attorney's Report
 - B. Department of Public Works Report
 - C. Chief's Report
 - D. Clerk & Treasurer's Report
 - E. Village Manager's Report
- 7. Unfinished Business**
 - A. Edgar Bergan Building
 - B. PD Radar
 - C. North Phelps Alleyway Project
- 8. New Business**
 - A. Summer Event Road Closures
 - I. Resolution 2018-06: Girls on the Run
 - II. Resolution 2018-07: Raider Stomp
 - III. Resolution 2018-08: July 4th Parade
 - IV. Resolution 2018-09: Decatur Day
 - B. Mulch for Raider Romp
- 8. Public Comment**
- 9. Council Comment**
- 10. Adjournment**